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Dear Peter
QUESTIONS FOR SASOL SOUTH AFRICA LIMITED FROM THE NECA FORUM

1. Thank you once again for your letter dated 23 January 2024 containing the Forum’s questions for Sasol

(“the questions”).

2. Submitted together with this letter, please find Sasol's response to the questions under the heading

“Response to questions for Sasol from the NECA forum”.

3. Whilst Sasol has, for ease of reference, included relevant references to its appeal in answering the
guestions, we ask that all submissions which now form part of the appeal record, will be considered.
Sasol's understands this to include, but not be limited to, all documents from its initial application, its
response to the NAQO’s questions prior to her decision on the 12A application, its appeal and all the
annexures thereto, the further submissions to the appeal sent to the Forum on 20 October 2023, the slide
presentations from last week’s engagements between the Forum, Sasol and Just Share, the additional
information sent to the Forum on 24 January 2024, as well as the response to the questions attached.

Sasol kindly asks that the full appeal record be considered holistically by the Forum when forming its
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views. Should you feel there is a need to clarify exactly what the appeal record consists of for the benefit
of all parties, please let me know.

4. trust that the response to the questions provides the clarification the Forum seeks. Please let me know if
the Forum has any additional questions for Sasol based on the additional information submitted to you on

24 January 2024 and herewith today as indicated in paragraph 3 of your letter of 23 January 2024.

Kind regards

lan Sampson
SHEPSTONE & WYLIE
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